

8.2

Hazel Roxby

From: BusinessWaste <Tradewaste@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 October 2019 14:28
To: Hazel Roxby
Cc:
Subject: RE: cost for trade recycling bin - The Steyning Centre
Attachments: Mixed dry recycling information sheet.pdf

Hello Hazel

Many thanks for your enquire below regarding he costs for a mixed dry recycling bin (MDR) – the costs are listed below (the price includes VAT and are per collection), if you decide to go ahead we can arrange for the bin to be delivered within a week with collections starting the following week if required. You have the options to have a weekly, fortnightly monthly or ad hoc collections.

Bin Size	Description	Price per collection
360L	Mixed Dry Recycling	£6.90
660L	Mixed Dry Recycling	£9.95
1100L	Mixed Dry Recycling	£13.30

I have also attached a leaflet showing what can & cannot be put into your MDR bin for your information. If you decide to go ahead just let us know what size bin you would prefer and the frequency of collections required. If you need any other information please do let us know.

Kind regards
Isabel

